



## **Agenda**

April 15, 2021

4pm to 6pm

1. Additions to the Agenda
2. Reports
  - a. Brian - NART
    - i. Best way to know what is happening in SCNA
  - b. Lowell - Treasurer and IT
    - i. Year end is June - is there anything we want to expend funds on that is needed?
    - ii. Board document sharing and collaboration
    - iii. Newsletter and meeting communication timing
  - c. Deby- Vice Chair and Land Use
    - i. COID
  - d. Karen - Chair and NLA
    - i. No update on Citywide mailing
    - ii. Tri-fold brochure on COID
3. Radar Signs - how do we want to identify locations for signs? Last year put them at the locations of the NSSP projects. Data gathered is on city website and helps city determine problem areas. Silver Lake?
4. Barb Campbell - SCNA's Council Liaison
  - a. Update on Council's goals - where neighborhood associations fit in, parking, tree ordinance
  - b. What is going on in SCNA that we want to share with Barb

